From: Craig Burley

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 9:59 AM

To: Stevenson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stevenson@hamilton.ca>
Subject: HPSB delegation. Request

IExternaI Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Hamilton Police Services Board
Delegation Request Form

(Request to appear before the Police Services Board)

Your Name: Craig Burley
E-mail Address:
Phone:

Mailing Address: || G

Work Phone:
Work Address:

Details of delegation, including a summary and the objective(s) of your delegation:

| would like to speak in support of motion 11.1 on Thursday's agenda

Will you be providing a presentation?

Have discussions or correspondence taken place with a member of the Hamilton Police
Services Board or the Administrative Director? If so, with whom and when?

| have spoken on multiple previous occasions regarding these matters (police violations of
human rights) but not about the specific motion item

Please submit the completed form by mail or e-mail to:
Kirsten Stevenson, Administrative Director

Hamilton Police Services Board

155 King William Street

Hamilton, ON L8R 1A7

kirsten.stevenson@hamilton.c

Craig Burley, Barrister and Solicitor



